




From:                                         Chad
Sent:                                           Tuesday, April 2, 2024 8:59 PM
To:                                               BOR
Subject:                                     Hello
A�achments:                          DTE Form Ashtabula.pdf; ketchum Ave.jpg

 
Hello,
A�ached is the informa�on needed to proceed with the Complaint Against the Valua�on of Real
Property.
 
Thank you for all your help.
 
Have a great Easter and God bless.
 
Your friend,
 
Chad
 
Ps.
I had sent the forms 3 days ago however they were returned back to me.
A�ached is a screenshot to validate those claims.
I spoke with Terra as well and she suggested to make that aware.
 
Thank you again

mailto:jkerealestatellc@gmail.com
mailto:boardofrevision@ashtabulacounty.us
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CURRENT OWNER 

68401Neighborhood

Land
Building

Total

Land Information

Type Size Inf Fac Inf % Value

01/10/14 6-Occupant Not Home 3-OtherDAA

PurposeDate Issued

 Permit Information 

COSTA CARL

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY RECORD CARD ASHTABULA COUNTY

Situs : KETCHUM AVE Map ID: 48-024-10-044-00 LUC: 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Living Units

Alternate Id

Routing No.

District
Zoning

Class
1

024-10 044-00
Residential

Property NotesEntrance Information
Date ID Entry Code Source

Total Acres: 1.63 
Value Flag

Manual Override Reason
Base Date of Value

Effective Date of Value

Number Price Status

Sales/Ownership History

Transfer Date Price Type Validity Deed Reference Deed Type Grantor
08/08/23
06/30/23
07/23/99

1-Land Only
1-Land Only
1-Land Only

E-Exempt Conveyance (Sale Price O
F-Foreclosure
U-Not Validated 0091/1831

IKE REAL ESTATE LLC
COSTA CARL
THOMPSON VICKI

SD-Sheriff Deed
SD-Sheriff Deed
ET-Temp Exempt

Assessed Appraised Cost Income Market

 12,600
 0

 12,600

 12,600
 0

 12,600

 0
 0
 0

 0
 0
 0

1-COST APPROACH

Assessment Information

 4,410
 0

 4,410

Field Review Flag:

Note

 Legal Description 

Current Value

TRACT D KETCHAM

Parcel Tieback:
Legal Descriptions:

Legal Acres:  1.63

Note Codes:

NBHD Fact: 1.3000

Addl. Tieback: N

Tax Year: 2023500

CAUV

A  12,6101.6300 6

 12,610

S

Cd Rate

20000

Year Land Building Total Value
2020
2021
2022

 9,700
 9,700
 9,700

 
 
 

 9,700
 9,700
 9,700

Dpth

085

Acres

-65



Story Height
Construction

Style
Year Built

Eff Year Built
Year Remodeled

Bsmt Gar # Cars

0

T3 Rec Rm AreaLower Level

Fin Bsmt Liv Area

Dwelling Information

Attic

Unfinished Area

Misc 1 Desc

Heating
Heat Fuel Type

System

Well / Septic
Prefab Fireplace

WBFP Stacks

Bedrooms
Family Rooms

Total Rooms

Kitchen Remod

Full Baths
Half Baths

Addl. Fixtures

Bath Remod

Int vs Ext Cond

T2 Rec Rm Area

Grade

Phy. Condition

CDU
Cost & Design

% Complete

Misc 2 Desc

Functional
Economic% Good Ovr

Dwelling Computations

Base Price
Plumbing
Basement

Heating
Attic

% Good

Adj Factor

Functional
Economic

% Complete
Other Features

Subtotal Additions

Ground Floor Area
Total Living Area

Outbuilding Data

Code/Desc Size Area QtyYr Blt Gr ModCd Value

Condominium / Mobile Home Information

ASHTABULA COUNTY

Situs : KETCHUM AVE Parcel Id: 48-024-10-044-00

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY RECORD CARD

Misc & Gross Bulding Values
Complex #

Cmplx Name

Level
ElevatorType

View

MH Make

Unit No

 0

MH Title# 

Dwelling Value

Market Adj

C&D Factor  

PC FN MA

Dwelling Notes

Gross Building:
Misc Adjusted Value

Total Fixtures

Misc Building No

Misc 1 Qty

NBHD Fact

Eff Yr %Comp

Additions

Line Low Area Yr Blt Grade ValueEff Yr %Comp1st 2nd 3rd CDU

Printed: 04/04/24   Card: 1 of 1LUC:  Tax Year: 2023

GRM Econ Rents
GRM Units GRM Value

GRM Factor

Misc 2 Qty

Prefab Add'l Strys

WBFP Openings
WBFP Add'l Strys

T4 Rec Rm Area

Valuation Method
Override Model Dining Rooms

Condo Style
Location

500

MH Model
Serial#

Park Code

Ln



BOARD OF REVISION HEARING NOTICE TO
ASHTABULA COUNTY PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS/HER AGENT

ASHTABULA COUNTY

25 W Jefferson Street

Jefferson OH 44047-1092

(440) 576-1484 Fax:  (440) 576-3446

You or a representative must appear at this hearing or the case will be dismissed.

If you have any questions, please call (440) 576-1484.

          Ashtabula County Board of Revision

B.O.R. CASE NUMBER:  2023-0267

JKE REAL ESTATE LLC

C/O CHAD BAPTISTE

824 STATE ROUTE 7 NE

BROOKFIELD OH 44403

The Board, in accordance with Ohio Revised Code 5715.19, has scheduled a hearing on:

August 29, 2024  at  2:15 PM

at the Ashtabula County Courthouse, 2nd floor, Room 205, in connection with B.O.R. case 
number: 2023-0267 filed for tax year 2023 by JKE REAL ESTATE LLC and described as 
follows:

Parcel ID(s):

1) 48-024-10-044-00 located at KETCHUM AVE, the market value is $12,600.  The market 
value sought is $2,000.

July 24, 2024
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